[image: image1.png]0

I

0




North American Energy Standards Board

1301 Fannin, Suite 2350, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org


Home Page: www.naesb.org

 via email and posting

TO:
NAESB WEQ Executive Committee Members

FROM: 
NAESB Version 0 Drafting Team; Joel Dison, Phil Cox, Narinder Saini, Ed Davis, Roman Carter
RE:
Recommendation for Adoption of Version 0 Business Practices Standards
DATE:

October 25,, 2004 
Dear WEQ Executive Committee, 
The BPS has spent the last 5 months working with NERC to transition the business practices embedded within existing NERC Operating Policies and Planning Standards into “Version 0” Business Practice Standards as part of a parallel effort by NERC to convert the reliability requirements in those policies and standards to “Version” Reliability Standards.  The most current version of the proposed Business Practice Standards can be found at the following link(s):

	Area Control Error (ACE) Equation Special Cases Business Practice:
	http://www.naesb.org/pdf/r04013_attach2.doc 

	Time Error Correction Business Practice:
	http://www.naesb.org/pdf/r04013_attach5.doc 

	Inadvertent Interchange Business Practice:
	http://www.naesb.org/pdf/r04013_attach4.doc 

	Coordinate Interchange Business Practice:
	http://www.naesb.org/pdf/r04013_attach3.doc 

	Transmission Loading Relief (TLR) Business Practice:
	http://www.naesb.org/pdf/r04013_attach6.doc 


As you deliberate on these standards, the BPS would ask that you take into consideration several important factors regarding these standards.

First and foremost, as specified in the Request for Standard and as agreed upon as part of the negotiations with NERC regarding these standards, the BPS was charged with converting the business practices directly from NERC policies into NAESB standards without any change in intent.  Generally speaking, the BPS stayed true to that task.  There were, however, some important changes about which you should be aware. The BPS did take the liberty to make changes in formatting, to convert passive language used in the policies to active standards language, and (as specified by NERC) to incorporate certain portions of the function model to clarify responsibility.  However, these were all changes that were considered “within the scope” of the Request for Standard and you should expect that the ultimate intent of each of these standards has remained unchanged from the original NERC policy.

Second, the BPS feels that it is important to inform you that you should not be surprised if you find that certain (hopefully very minor) “discrepancies” exist regarding how you do business today and how these standards are written.  The BPS discovered several of these when converting the original policy language into standards. Several commenters have made similar observations.  While the BPS acknowledges that those discrepancies might exist, the BPS does not feel it is within the scope of their authority on this particular request to actually change the intent of the original NERC policy and could therefore not incorporate those changes.  The BPS will willingly consider any change that may be submitted to the NAESB office via a formal Request for Standard Modification.  In fact, the BPS has identified a number of areas in which “Version 1” improvements may be considered and will be working towards documenting those over the next few months.

Finally, the BPS would like to remind the EC about the disposition of the TLR standard. This particular standard, as originally developed within NERC policy, integrally binds reliability requirements and business practices into a single procedure.  Given the very short time frame for the development of the Version 0 standards, the NERC and NAESB representatives did not feel there was sufficient time to separate the business and reliability components of that procedure in an effective manner.   As such, NERC and NAESB have worked together to develop a single, “Version 0” document that both NERC and NAESB intend to ratify.  NAESB will ratify the document as a business practice standard and NERC will attach the document as a procedure to its reliability standards.  Furthermore, a team has already been established that will work towards a “Version 1” TLR standard that will adequately separate the reliability and business components of the TLR standard by year end 2005.

As has been explained on several occasions, the Version 0 effort is an important first step in documenting the existing business practices currently implemented within the Wholesale Electric Quadrant.  The BPS appreciates your consideration of these standards.

Sincerely,
NAESB Version 0 Drafting Team


